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TO:

Judge Robert Hebert




Commissioner Richard Morrison


Commissioner Grady Prestage



Commissioner Andy Meyers



Commissioner James Patterson

FROM:

Kathy Novosad

Human Resources Generalist

COPY:

Kelly Johns, Payroll 



Mark Vogler, Drainage District

SUBJECT:
Drainage District Agenda Item 



Request to Carry-over excess vacation
DATE:

January 3, 2011
Human Resources is requesting an exception to Section 513.06, Vacation, of the Employee Information Manual, which allows employees to carry over no more than 160 hours of accrued vacation from one calendar year to the next.  The employee has been on Worker’s Compensation Leave since December 3, 2010 and has been unable to use any of his accrued vacation time.  The employee has accrued 188.68 hours of vacation.  Therefore, we request that the employee be allowed to carry over all 188.68 hours as he was unable to use the vacation hours before the end of 2010. 
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